

FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE

April 9, 1971

Mr. Edward T. Long
Deputy for CORDS, MR 2
APO San Francisco 96212

Dear Ted:

As of April 8, 1971, we had not yet received 1971 Plans for the following provinces, although we had for the other non-listed provinces in MR 2:

BINH DINH	KHANH HOA
PLEIKU	NINH THUAN
PHU BON	TUYEN DUC
PHU YEN	LAM DONG
DARLAC	

I recall that you very kindly undertook to get these Province Plans to us and perhaps could ask someone to look into it.

Jess Snyder of our staff recently returned from Viet-Nam and reported a feeling even stronger than the one I formed while there in January that reduction of U.S. personnel should be a priority objective. He said John Gunther Dean stated himself as being appalled that we were still training anyone at all for Viet-Nam at this time. What is your honest and confidential feeling about that? Should the pipelines be turned off on PSA's, DSA's and language officers?

I hope you are having an interesting and rewarding time. Except for family separation, I am sure you would have to agree it's a lot more fun than working in Washington.

With warm regards.

Sincerely,

Ogden Williams
Coordinator
Viet-Nam Training Center

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:d